

Travel, Subsistence & Expenses Policy

Purpose:	guidelines and procedur undertaking travel on b	& Expenses Policy presents a set of res to be applied when authorising or behalf of DkIT. This also extends to rrying out Institute functions.	
Circulation:	This document is available for all staff and Governing Members (including subcommittee members) to reviev will be published on the Institute's website.		
Policy Author:	Finance Office		
Policy Owner:	Vice President for Finance	ce, Resources & Diversity	
Original Approval Date:	Finance Audit & Risk:	28 June 2023 18 July 2023 25 July 2023	
Review Date:	19 March 2025		

Revision History

Date of this revision: 26 March 2025		March 2025	Date of next revision: 26 March 2026		
Revision Number	Revision Date	Summary of Change	25	Changes marked	
1 26 March Amendment to Clau		working in another p	se "Expenses incurred by an employee while public body made on 26 March 2025" on Page		

Approval

This document requires the following approvals:

Title	Date
Executive Board	26 March 2025
Audit and Risk Sub Committee	
Governing Body	

Table of Contents:

Reference	Details	Page
1	Purpose and scope	5
2	Compliance	5
3	Environmental responsibility	5
4	Budgets & Prior approval	5
5	Approval	6
6	Submission of travel & expense claim for staff and students <u>with</u> access to the Core Portal.	6
7	Late submission of travel & expense claim	6
8	Travel & subsistence allowances	7
9	Motor expenses	7
10	Insurance declaration	7
11	Calculation of distances for motor allowances	7
12	Subsistence allowances	7
13	Overnight allowances	8

A A		0
14	Vouched Accommodation (VA) rate for Dublin	8
15	Subsistence abroad	8
16	Reduced rates	8
17	Advanced payments	8
18	Other travel expenses	9
19	Payments directly to suppliers	9
20	Receipted items	9
21	Expenses incurred by an employee while working in another public body	10
22	Hospitality	10
23	Non-reimbursable expenses	10
24	Submission of travel & expense claim for staff and students <u>with</u> no access to the Core Portal	11
	Appendix 1: Links to relevant circulars & guidance documents	12
	Appendix 2: Check list for claimants	13
	Appendix 3: Domestic travel, subsistence & expense claim form	14
	Appendix 4: Foreign travel, subsistence & expense claim form	16

Purpose and scope

This policy is based on Circular letters, regulations and guidelines issued from time to time by the Department of Public Expenditure and Reform ("DPER"), Revenue or such other Government Departments/Authorities authorised to issue such Circulars and/or regulations. Refer to Appendix 1.

The purpose of this document is to set out the Institute's policy to reimburse employees, post graduate students, relevant external parties and Governing Body members for travel, subsistence and expenses necessarily incurred in the performance of their duties while temporarily away from their normal place of work.

The policy aims to ensure that staff, post graduate students, relevant external parties and Governing Body Members are fairly reimbursed for travelling and other out of pocket expenses, whilst achieving the best value for money. It should be noted that all claims are open to audit by the Institute's internal and external auditors, Revenue Commissioners and research funding agencies.

Budget Holders have overall responsibility for adherence to the travel and subsistence budget allocation annually. Claimants should be advised that only essential travel is undertaken and that the number of employees or post graduate students on any official journey is kept to the absolute minimum. All Claimants must not claim from more than one state body for the same journey.

Compliance

Compliance with the Travel, Subsistence & Expenses Policy is periodically checked by the Finance Office irrespective of the level of authorisation on a claim. Non-compliance should be brought to the attention of the relevant Budget Holder, and direct Senior Executive Manager, in the first instance in addition to being brought to the attention of the Vice President for Finance, Resources & Diversity. A note of all instances of non-compliance identified and approved exceptions will be held on record for additional review.

Environmental responsibility

For environmental reasons, staff are encouraged to consider alternatives to travel, particularly air travel, and to consider alternatives such as Teams calls, telephone conferencing etc. Travel should be taken via the shortest practicable route and by the most economically practicable mode of travel.

Budgets & Prior approval

As part of the annual budgeting process, Budget Holders should be cognisant of travel, subsistence or business expenses anticipated to be incurred by their team in the budget year. Whilst it is not always practicable to be cognisant of all possible travel and subsistence expenditure that might arise during the year, it is the responsibility of the Budget Holder to ensure there is sufficient budget in place to cover the cost of any claim under this policy.

In advance of any international travel, subsistence or business expenses, all employees are required to obtain prior approval from their <u>direct line manager</u>. It is expected that both managers and employees discuss this prior approval process for international travel at a local level.

For international travel it is important the Office of the Vice-President of Finance, Resources & Diversity is made aware of any extended foreign trips (anything in excess of 2 weeks) to ensure sufficient travel insurance is in place. Furthermore all staff and students should consider the security status, as noted by the Department of Foreign Affairs, prior to foreign travel. Travel to any country classified as anything <u>other than</u> "Normal Precautions" should be approved by the relevant member of the Executive Board along with advising the Office of the Vice President for Finance, Resources & Diversity. A list of travel advice is available at <u>https://www.dfa.ie/travel/travel-advice</u>.

Approval

The approval of travel, subsistence and business expenses should be received from one of the following:

Person Travelling	Authorisation
President	Any Vice-President
Member of the Executive Board	President
Head of Department	Relevant Head of School
Central Service Managers (Head of Function)	Relevant Vice President
All other staff assigned to a department	Head of Department
All functional area staff	Centre Service Manager (Head of Function)
Staff travelling on non-departmental budgets	Relevant Budget Holder
Post Graduate Students	Relevant Budget Holder
Governing Body Members	Secretary to the Governing Body
Governing Body Members	Secretary to the Governing Body
Relevant External Parties	Relevant Budget Holder

Submission of travel & expense claim for staff and students with access to the Core Portal

Claims in respect of travel and/or expenses must be submitted through the Core Portal <u>not later than 60 days</u> of the expense being incurred. Only digital (aka soft) copies of supporting documentation are required as supporting documentation and these should be uploaded to the Core Portal. Please note a hardcopy approval form is not required to be completed by employees or students who have access to the Core Portal, subject to the guidance in the next paragraph.

It is important claimants confirm with the relevant Budget Holder whether or not original copies should be retained; this is especially relevant when travel, subsistence or expenses are being incurred as part of project or research activities. It is the responsibility of the Budget Holder to determine the requirement for original copies of receipts to be retained, or indeed any other specific requirements of that funder. Claims where hardcopies are required will also need to be processed via the Core Portal with digital copies uploaded to the portal (i.e., a duplicate process is required using Appendixes 3 & 4).

The various aspects of the Core Portal claim process must be accurately and fully completed. Digital / PDF copies of receipts should be uploaded to the Core Portal for review by the Budget Holder. Every claim must show verifiable and authentic details of purchase and proof of payment to allow the approver and any internal, external or Revenue auditor understand the nature of the claim. Credit card receipts are not sufficient i.e. the supporting invoice or detailed receipt is required.

It is the ultimate responsibility of the relevant approver to ensure that all claims comply with this policy and Revenue guidelines and that **all documentation to support the claim has been submitted**. Incorrect or incomplete expense claims must be returned to the Claimant, together with review comments for rework and resubmission.

Claimants who do not have access to the Core Portal should refer to page 10 of this policy.

Late submission of travel & expense claims

Where claims are submitted after the 60 day timeframe, the Vice President/Head of School/Budget Holder responsible must not approve the claim without receiving email approval from the Vice President for Finance, Resources & Diversity to do so. Claims must not be authorised for payment in the absence of such correspondence. The Institute reserves the right to return unpaid any claim submitted after the 60 day timeframe or any claim that is non-compliant with this policy.

Travel & subsistence allowances

Allowances are paid in respect of motor travel (per kilometer), subsistence (for absences longer than 5 hours) and other vouched out of pocket expenses. Different rates of subsistence are payable depending on whether the employee is on official business in Ireland (domestic subsistence rates) or abroad (foreign subsistence rates). The rates paid will be those as issued in the latest DPER circular. Current rates for domestic and foreign travel and subsistence are available to view on the Core Portal.

Motor expenses

Circular 11/82 provides that when travelling, employees must make every effort to use public transport.

However, an employee may use their own private vehicle on Institute business provided that

- (a) no suitable public transport is available
- (b) public transport is available only at equal or greater expense
- (c) the use of public transport would result in the loss of official time which it is necessary to avoid.

Insurance declaration

Employees who use their own vehicle for official Institute business, <u>must ensure that the correct level of</u> <u>insurance is in place for that purpose. The onus is on the employee to ensure that business travel or limited</u> <u>work related use is adequately covered under their own insurance policy</u>. By submitting a Travel, Subsistence & Expense Claim Form, the Claimant is confirming that they understand and have obtained the relevant insurance and that DkIT has no liability for any loss or damage resulting from the use of their vehicle.

When completing the travel claim on the Core Portal, a declaration is also made at submission stage that the claimant's insurance provision is correct.

Calculation of distances for motor allowances

Where an employee is authorised to use their private motor vehicle, they will be paid allowances calculated by reference to the distance travelling in any year and the cc (engine size) of their vehicle.

When claiming mileage, <u>the 'lesser of home or headquarters' rule must be observed at all times</u> (See Revenue Guidelines). For example, an employee living in Newry and travelling directly to Dublin must claim mileage from headquarters i.e. DkIT. An employee living in Swords and travelling directly to Dublin must claim mileage from home i.e. Swords.

Mileage should be calculated on the distance between two locations based on the AA Roadwatch website or Google Maps and supporting documentation should be used as evidence of calculations when submitting a claim for mileage. A screenshot of the journey planner should be taken, identifying the number of kilometres, and uploaded to the Core Portal.

Subsistence allowances

Subsistence allowances are paid for time spent away from your usual place of work and they relate to expenses incurred in respect of accommodation and meals. In any one claim, expenses for subsistence should be based on subsistence rates or on actual receipts (to a maximum value of the subsistence rates) but not a combination of both.

Subsistence allowances are payable for absences of longer than 5 hours, longer than 10 hours or overnight (up to 24 hours) on official Institute business. Day allowances (5 hour and 10-hour rates) are not payable for an absence on official business that is within 8 kilometers of an employee's home or usual place of work.

With regards to conference/meeting attendance where meals are provided, the onus is on the Claimant to ensure that the 5-hour day allowance (1 meal) or the 10-hour day allowance (2 meals) is deducted from the overall subsistence received. This must be completed through the Core Portal, under the receipts screen, where it is possible to deduct allowances.

Overnight allowances (24 hours)

The overnight allowance covers the cost of accommodation and 3 meals. Overnight allowances are not applicable for travel within 100 kilometers of home or place or work. However, in exceptional circumstances, where a Budget Holder is satisfied that a need exists, overnight allowances may be paid for travel between 50 kilometers and 100 kilometers of home or work. The overnight allowance (24 hours) covers a period up to 24 hours from the time of departure as well as any further period not exceeding 5 hours.

Vouched Accommodation (VA) rate for Dublin

A Vouched Accommodation rate applies where an employee encounters difficulties in sourcing suitable accommodation in Dublin within the standard rate. In such cases, a Vouched Accommodation Rate will remain the vouched costs of accommodation up to a limit of the standard overnight rate plus the 2 meals/10 hour rate. Further information can be obtained from the Payroll Office.

Where an employee sources accommodation that exceeds the cost of the standard overnight rate or vouched accommodation rate, they will be solely responsible for meeting the additional accommodation expense.

Subsistence abroad

Subsistence while abroad will be paid according to the country rates issued by DPER. The most up to date rates are available to view on the Core Portal.

Please note that the recommended deductions for subsistence not incurred, as noted in the domestic subsistence section above, will also be applied for foreign trips. The rates used will be those applicable for the country in which subsistence is being claimed for.

Claimants whose receipts are in foreign currency will attach evidence of the exchange rate used (e.g. a credit card statement) or rates published on the website of the Central Bank of Ireland.

Please refer to the 'Prior approval' section for considerations before travelling abroad.

Reduced rates

Reduced overnight rates are payable after 14 consecutive nights away. Depending on the reason for the extended absence, a further 14 or 21 nights are payable at a reduced rate. Further information can be obtained from the Payroll Office.

Advance payments

In cases of large expenditure on foreign travel, advances may be obtained for a maximum of 80% of the anticipated expenditure. It is strongly recommended that advance notice of 10 working days be given to the Payroll Office to ensure timely payment. All applications for travel advances must be approved by the Budget Holder in advance and forwarded directly to the Payroll Office.

In instances where advance payment has been made, a final claim form and supporting documentation for the entire trip must be submitted within two weeks on the Core Portal from the return by date, showing the advance claimed and the balance due for reimbursement. <u>The Institute will recoup any advance payment from net wage payments.</u>

Other travel expenses

Claims for all items, excluding subsistence allowances, must be accompanied by receipt, and uploaded to the Core Portal. Receipts should clearly identify the expenditure that is being claimed. Credit and debit card receipts are not acceptable if they do not detail what was purchased. Taxis should only be used where no other suitable form of public transport is available.

Payments directly to suppliers

Certain expenses such as accommodation, flights, and conference fees can be paid directly to the supplier through the normal procurement process of the Institute.

• Accommodation Costs

In instances where the Institute has paid the accommodation in advance, the costs should not be included in your claim on the Core Portal nor should subsistence be claimed. However, it may be appropriate that the employee claim additional costs for meals with supporting receipts.

If accommodation has been provided as part of a conference/business trip and is being paid for by DkIT or the conference organiser, then any extra costs incurred by an employee such as accommodation upgrade or the booking of alternative accommodation will not be reimbursed by the Institute.

Every effort should be made by staff to ensure hotel costs are not extravagant. In general, 3 or 4 star hotels should be used.

<u>Air Travel</u>

All flights are to be booked via the Purchase Order Process with the OGP chosen supplier. The Procurement Department can be contacted to obtain details of the current OGP supplier. Staff should always be aware that air travel is a high-impact activity for a consumer which increases their carbon footprint. Therefore, all alternative travel options should be considered before booking a flight. If air travel be deemed essential, then only economy flights and economy cabin class should be booked.

<u>Rail Travel</u>

Rail Travel at home or abroad should be in standard class.

<u>Conference Fees</u>

Where possible, payment of conference registration fees should be paid directly by the Institute in advance of the event through the normal procurement process.

Receipted items

Out of pocket expenses and other minor misc. items may be refunded to staff on submission of a validly approved claim with receipts uploaded. The reason for the purchase of such items should be stated clearly on the claim. Only allowable expenditure can be claimed and expenditure of a personal nature is not permitted. However, items purchased should be minor in nature and generally not those that are procured via the normal procurement process on Agresso or via the Petty Cash Reimbursement System. Please refer to the Institute's Petty Cash Policy for further information.

Expenses incurred by an employee while working in another public body

All travel, subsistence and expenses for work which is completed on behalf of the Institute by a staff member, student or an external stakeholder e.g., a member of a Committee where you are representing the Institute, etc., should be claimed directly from the Institute.

Where an Institute staff member completes work on behalf of another Third Level Institution or public body, they will claim from that body directly e.g., member of an external Interview Board, member of a Programme Validation Board in another Third Level Institution, etc.

Where an external person completes work on behalf of the Institute e.g., a member of a Programme Validation Board, member of an Institute Interview Board, etc., they will claim directly from Dundalk Institute of Technology.

Hospitality

Whilst recognising the importance of hospitality, it is prudent to apply limits and restrictions to ensure that it is applied, when necessary, is not excessive and provides value for money. The Institute has a Gift & Hospitality Policy to ensure that costs are not excessive and are only provided where necessary. Please refer to this document for further information.

Non-Reimbursable expenses

The list below is not an exhaustive list of non-reimbursable expenses. If you require clarification on any items not included below, please contact the Finance or Payroll Office.

- Alcoholic beverages (further information can be found in the Hospitality Policy)
- Loss or damage to personal property outside what is recoverable under the Institute's insurance policy documents
- Upgrades to business or 1st class on flights or 1st class rail travel
- Private travel insurance (the Institute provides travel insurance to staff and students travelling on official Institute matters)
- Lounge passes
- Fast track security passes
- Excessive airport car parking costs where alternatives were available
- Valet services
- Lost or stolen tickets, cash or personal property
- Fines for parking violations or speeding offences
- Late payments fees for toll bridge
- Repairs to personal vehicles used for work related purposes
- Accident insurance premiums and / or car insurance
- Costs resulting from failure to cancel transportation or hotel reservations

- In-room movie rentals, mini-bar or room service
- Dry cleaning
- Any travel costs for individuals not employed by the Institute who accompany an employee on an official business trip
- Tips and gratuities
- Suit/dress hire
- Child minding expenses
- Personal subscriptions or memberships
- Newspapers and periodicals
- Charitable donations made on behalf of the Institute
- Any expenses not deemed to be specifically for Institute business purposes

Submission of travel & expense claim for staff and students with no access to the Core Portal

There may be a small number of claimants who will not have access to the Core Portal (Governing Body Members, External Interview Members etc.). Claimants such as these should complete a Travel & Subsistence Form (refer to Appendix 3 and Appendix 4).

As above, claims in respect of travel and/or expenses must be submitted <u>not later than 60 days</u> of the expense being incurred. Digital (aka soft) copies of supporting documentation are acceptable as supporting documentation and these should be attached to the relevant Travel & Subsistence Form (again a softcopy is sufficient). Hardcopies of both the supporting documentation and Travel & Subsistence Forms is also acceptable. If hardcopies are being used the Payroll Office must be furnished with these before any claim is processed.

Again, it is important claimants confirm with the relevant Budget Holder if original copies should be retained; this is especially relevant when travel, subsistence or expenses are being incurred as part of project or research activities. It is the responsibility of the Budget Holder to determine the requirement for original copies of receipts to be retained, or indeed any other specific requirements of that funder.

All aspects of the Travel & Subsistence Form must be accurately and fully completed. Digital / PDF copies of receipts should be attached for review by the Budget Holder. Every claim must show verifiable and authentic details of purchase and proof of payment to allow the approver and any internal, external or Revenue auditor understand the nature of the claim. Credit card receipts are not sufficient i.e., the supporting invoice or detailed receipt is required. Completed forms should be furnish to the Budget Holder for review.

It is the responsibility of the relevant approver to ensure that all claims comply with this policy and Revenue guidelines and that all documentation to support the claim has been submitted. Incorrect or incomplete expense claims must be returned to the claimant, together with review comments for rework and resubmission.

All other aspects of this policy apply to Claimants with no access to the Core Portal.

Appendix 1

Links to relevant circulars and regulations:

Travelling & Subsistence Regulations https://circulars.gov.ie/pdf/circular/finance/1982/11.pdf

Subsistence Allowances https://circulars.gov.ie/pdf/circular/per/2015/05.pdf

Domestic Subsistence Allowances https://www.gov.ie/en/circular/ccd8c-circular-17-2022-domestic-subsistence-allowances/

Revised Motor Travel Rates https://www.gov.ie/en/circular/378ca-ciruclar-16-2022-motor-travel-rates/

Subsistence Allowances Abroad https://www.gov.ie/en/circular/2e47b22fd7d247599ff26287cff2e4f8/

Foreign Travel Policy Guidelines https://www.gov.ie/en/circular/7651ecccb5c249a59ef3e6631950464b/

Tax treatment of the reimbursement of expenses of travel and subsistence to office holders and employees <u>https://www.revenue.ie/en/tax-professionals/tdm/income-tax-capital-gains-tax-corporation-tax/part-05/05-01-06.pdf</u>

Please ensure to review the following website to ensure you are referencing the latest circular: https://www.gov.ie/en/circulars/

Appendix 2

Check list for claimants

- Has pre-approval for the trip been sought for international travel?
- For domestic motor travel, have you confirmed with your insurance company that adequate insurance is in place on your policy?
- Is travel strictly necessary for Institute business?
- Have all alternatives to travel been considered?
- Will the expense claim be submitted within 60 days of travel?
- If not, has the late claim authorised by the Vice President for Finance, Resources and Diversity?
- Has the claim form and all necessary back up documents been uploaded on the Core Portal?
- Has the lesser of home or headquarters rule been observed for motor mileage claims?
- Has the AA Roadwatch website or Google Maps been referenced and submitted (screenshot) as backup for mileage claims?
- Has the 5 hour day allowance or the 10 hour day allowance been deducted from the subsistence claim where necessary?
- Where an advance payment has been received, is the final claim being made within 2 weeks of return?
- Have you claimed this expenditure from another public body? If so, do not submit this claim.
- Has the list of non-reimbursable expenses been checked before submitting expenses?
- Is the claim compliant with the Travel, Subsistence and Expenses Policy?

Dundalk Institute of Technology							
	Claim Form - <u>within</u> I						
Please complete on excel and only populate cells shaded in white. This form is acceptable in PDF format (accompanied with digital receipts) .							
Trip / Expense Report ID:	Total Claim: Advance Payment: Net payable /(repayable):					€0.00 €0.00 €0.00	A+B+C
Employee Details Name:							
Staff ID: Address:							
Agresso Details		Vehi	cle Details				
Department:		veni	Make:				
Account code:			Model:				
Subaccount:		Registratio	n number:				
Attribute:		-	e Size (cc):				
Travel Data''							
Travel Details Reason for travel:							
Reason for traver:							
Departure date:		Depa	rture time:				24 hour
Journey from:							
Return date:		Re	eturn time:				24 hour
Journey to:							
No. of kilometers travelled (including return)(lesser of home or headquarters):							Refer to
	Rate per kilome	e tre (enter in cer			-		Note 1
			Total mi	leage	€	-	Α
	<u>Subsistence (</u>	enter numbe	r of units)				
				<u>Units</u>		Value	
	-	nt allowance	€205.53			€0.00	
	e allowance (after 14 con	0,	€184.98			€0.00	
Detention rate allowar			€102.76			€0.00	
		ir allowance ir allowance	€46.17 €19.25			€0.00 €0.00	
Vouched a	ccommodation rate (I		€19.23 €46.17			€0.00	
, oddined b			Gross subsis	tence		€ 0.00	
	Were	any meals pr	ovided? (Yes	5/ No)			
				<u>Units</u>		Value	
	Mea	als provided	€19.25			€0.00	
				_			
		Deductions	from subsis	tence		€0.00	
			Net subsis	tence		€0.00	В
Payments received in a	dvance						
	dvance ived in advance or we	re any prenai	d exnense it	ems?			
was a payment rece		yes, how mu	-				
	If yes, what was the						
			. ,				

Appendix 3: Domestic travel, subsistence & expense claim form

Please detail each rec	eipt separately (<u>cum</u>	<u>ulative</u> amount	<u>s should</u> <u>not be</u>	<u>entered</u>). A	copy of
each receipt should be	e attached to the cla	im, digital cop	ies will suffice.	Please refer	r to the
Travel, Subsistence & E	xpenses Policy for no	n-reimbursable	expenses.		
Reference Date	Supplier / provider	Description of	expense	Value	
Receipt #		<u></u>			
1					
 Receipt #					
2					
Receipt #					
3					
Receipt #					
4					
Receipt #					
5					
Receipt #					
6					
Receipt #					
7					
Receipt #					
8					
Receipt #					
9					
Receipt #					
10					
10					
			Net subsistence	€ -	С
			Net subsistence	€ -	С
Certification & Insuran					
I hereby certify that	the above claim is		count of expen	diture actua	ally and
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by	the above claim is a me in the performa	nce of my duti	count of expen es on behalf of	diture actua Dundalk Inst	ally and itute of
I hereby certify that	the above claim is a me in the performa	nce of my duti	count of expen es on behalf of	diture actua Dundalk Inst	ally and itute of
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by	the above claim is a me in the performa linformation contain	nce of my duti ed herein is co	count of expen es on behalf of l rrect. I confirm I	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review	ally and itute of ved and
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20	count of expen es on behalf of l rrect. I confirm I	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review	ally and itute of ved and
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20	count of expen es on behalf of l rrect. I confirm I	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review	ally and itute of ved and
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20	count of expen es on behalf of l rrect. I confirm I	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review	ally and itute of ved and
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein.	count of expen es on behalf of I rrect. I confirm I 023 version) and	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h	ally and itute of ved and as been
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe with the guidance is ourneys made as part	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w	count of expen es on behalf of l prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor v	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f	count of expen es on behalf of l prect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor v and that Dkl	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, Ι Γ has no
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju have ensured that the o	the above claim is a y me in the performa I information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my	count of expen es on behalf of f prect. I confirm I 23 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor w and that Dkl understand t	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I r has no he onus
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any je have ensured that the o liability for any loss or o	the above claim is a y me in the performa I information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my	count of expen es on behalf of f prect. I confirm I 23 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor w and that Dkl understand t	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I r has no he onus
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju have ensured that the liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure th insurance policy.	the above claim is a y me in the performa I information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my	count of expenes on behalf of f rrect. I confirm I 023 version) and where I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is c	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor w and that Dkl understand t	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I r has no he onus
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju have ensured that the liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure th	the above claim is a y me in the performa I information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my	count of expen es on behalf of f prect. I confirm I 23 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor w and that Dkl understand t	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I r has no he onus
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju have ensured that the liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure th insurance policy.	the above claim is a y me in the performa I information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my	count of expenes on behalf of f rrect. I confirm I 023 version) and where I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is c	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim h en a motor w and that Dkl understand t	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I r has no he onus
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju have ensured that the liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure th insurance policy. Employee's signature:	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel o	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date:	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor w and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any je have ensured that the o liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure th insurance policy. Employee's signature: Authorisation I have examined this cl	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel of aim for expenses an h	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date: nat the expenses	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor ve and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any je have ensured that the liability for any loss or o is on me to ensure the insurance policy. Employee's signature: Authorisation	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel of aim for expenses an h	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date: nat the expenses	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor ve and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any je have ensured that the of liability for any loss or of is on me to ensure the insurance policy. Employee's signature: Authorisation I have examined this cl in the above claim we claimed are correct.	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel of aim for expenses an h	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date: nat the expenses	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor ve and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any ju- have ensured that the of liability for any loss or of is on me to ensure the insurance policy. Employee's signature: Authorisation I have examined this cl in the above claim we	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel of aim for expenses an h	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date: nat the expenses	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor ve and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own
I hereby certify that necessarily incurred by Technology and that al understood the Travel prepared in compliance I also confirm, for any je have ensured that the of liability for any loss or of is on me to ensure the insurance policy. Employee's signature: Authorisation I have examined this cl in the above claim we claimed are correct.	the above claim is a me in the performa l information contain , Subsistence & Expe e with the guidance is ourneys made as part correct level of insura damage resulting from nat business travel o	nce of my duti ed herein is co nses Policy (20 sued therein. of this claim w nce is in place f n the use of my r limited work	count of expen es on behalf of f prrect. I confirm I 023 version) and there I have drive for that purpose a vehicle. I also u related use is o Date: nat the expenses ts of the claimar Date:	diture actua Dundalk Inst have review this claim hat en a motor ve and that Dkl understand t covered on r	ally and itute of ved and as been ehicle, I Γ has no he onus my own

		nstitute of T				
	Travel Expense					
Please complete on excel and only populate cells shaded in white. This form is acceptable in PDF format (accompanied with digital receipts) .						
Trip / Expense Report ID:		Net	To Advance I payable /(re	•	€0.00 €0.00 €0.00	A+B+C
Employee Details Name: Staff ID: Address:						
Agrosso Dotoils		Vohi	cle Details			
Agresso Details		veni	Make:			
Department: Account code: Subaccount: Attribute:		Registratio Engin	Model:			
		_				
Travel Details Reason for travel:						
Departure date:		Dena	ture time:			24 hour
Journey from: Return date:			turn time:			24 hour
Journey to:			turn time.			2411001
No. of kilometers	travelled (including r	r eturn)(Iesse	r of home or hea	dquarters):		Refer to
	Rate per kilor	netre (enter i	n cents i.e. 0.50	and <u>not 50</u>):		Note 1
			Tota	l mileage	€ -	Α
C . b . i . b						
Subsistence						
	nher of units & refer t	toBudget Hr	lder for the	rate ner al	lowance)	
<u>lenter nur</u>	nber of units & refer t	toBudget Ho				
tenter nur			older for the <u>Rate</u>	<u>rate per al</u> <u>Units</u>	<u>lowance)</u> <u>Value</u> €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight				<u>Value</u>	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour	allowance			<u>Value</u> €0.00	
<u>tenter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour	allowance allowance	<u>Rate</u>		<u>Value</u> €0.00 €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour	allowance allowance allowance	<u>Rate</u>	Units bsistence	<u>Value</u> €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour	allowance allowance allowance	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul	Units bsistence	<u>Value</u> €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	
<u>tenter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul s provided? (<u>Units</u> bsistence (Yes/ No)	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 <u>Value</u> €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u>	<u>Units</u> bsistence (Yes/ No) <u>Units</u>	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 Value €0.00 €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul s provided? (<u>Units</u> bsistence (Yes/ No) <u>Units</u>	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 <u>Value</u> €0.00	
<u>(enter nur</u>	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul	<u>Units</u> bsistence (Yes/ No) <u>Units</u>	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 Value €0.00 €0.00	в
	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wei Lunch Dinne	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	в
Expenses paid by Dkl	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wei Lunch Dinne	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul Net sul	Units bisistence (Yes/ No) Units bisistence	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	в
	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch Dinne T in advance Were fli	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo	<u>Rate</u> Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> fons from sul Net sul	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence bsistence	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	В
	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wei Lunch Dinne	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo the PO or Ci tion paid fo	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul Net sul r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence bsistence this trip? ference? this trip?	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	в
Expenses paid by Dkl	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch Dinne T in advance Were fli If yes, what was Was accommoda If yes, what was	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo the PO or Ci tion paid fo	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul Net sul r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence bsistence this trip? ference? this trip?	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	в
Expenses paid by DkI Payments received in	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wei Lunch Dinne T in advance Were fli If yes, what was Was accommoda If yes, what was	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo the PO or Ci tion paid fo the PO or Ci	Rate Gross sul s provided? (Rate ons from sul Net sul Net sul r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for redit Card Re	Units bisistence (Yes/ No) Units bisistence bisistence this trip? ference? this trip? ference?	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	В
Expenses paid by DkI Payments received in	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wer Lunch Dinne T in advance Were fli If yes, what was Was accommoda If yes, what was	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo the PO or Cr tion paid fo the PO or Cr	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> fons from sul Net sul r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for redit Card Re	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence bsistence this trip? ference? this trip? ference?	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	В
Expenses paid by DkI Payments received in	Overnight 10 hour 5 hour Wei Lunch Dinne T in advance Were fli If yes, what was Was accommoda If yes, what was	allowance allowance allowance re any meal n provided r provided Deducti ghts paid fo the PO or Cr tion paid fo the PO or Cr tion paid fo the PO or Cr	Rate Gross sul s provided? (<u>Rate</u> ons from sul Net sul r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for redit Card Re r by DkIT for redit Card Re spaid expens much was ac	Units bsistence (Yes/ No) Units bsistence bsistence this trip? ference? this trip? ference?	Value €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00 €0.00	в

Appendix 4: Foreign travel, subsistence & expense claim form

Receipted items

Please detail each receipt separately (<u>cumulative amounts should not be entered</u>). A copy of each receipt should be attached to the claim, digital copies will suffice. Please refer to the Travel, Subsistence & Expenses Policy for non-reimbursable expenses.

Exchange rates should be based on those actually incurred (i.e. credit card statement) or alternatively they should be those issued on the Central Bank of Ireland's website: (https://www.centralbank.ie/statistics/interest-rates-exchange-rates/exchange-rates).

<u>Ref.</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Supplier / provider</u>	Description of	Local	<u>Exchange</u>	Euro
			<u>expense</u>	<u>Currency</u>	<u>Rate</u>	<u>Amount</u>
Receipt	:					
# 1	<u>_</u>					
Receipt	:					
# 2						
Receipt	:					
# 3	8					
Receipt	:					
# 4						
Receipt						
# 5						
Receipt						
#6						
Receipt	:					
# 7						
Receipt						
# 8						
Receipt						
# 9						
Receipt						
# 10)					
			Nets	ubsistence		€ -

Certification & Insurance Declaration

I hereby certify that the above claim is an accurate account of expenditure actually and necessarily incurred by me in the performance of my duties on behalf of Dundalk Institute of Technology and that all information contained herein is correct. I confirm I have reviewed and understood the Travel, Subsistence & Expenses Policy (2023 version) and this claim has been prepared in compliance with the guidance issued therein.

I also confirm, for any journeys made as part of this claim where I have driven a motor vehicle, I have ensured that the correct level of insurance is in place for that purpose and that DkIT has no liability for any loss or damage resulting from the use of my vehicle. I also understand the onus is on me to ensure that business travel or limited work related use is covered on my own insurance policy.

Employee's signature:	Date:

Authorisation

I have examined this claim for expenses an hereby certify that the expenses incurred, as set out in the above claim were necessary to discharge the duties of the claimant and the expenses claimed are correct.

Approver's signature:		Date:	
(please refer to the Travel, Subsister	nce & Expense Policy for a list of appro	overs)	